
From: Martin Dockrell [mailto:Martin.Dockrell@phe.gov.uk]  

Sent: 31 July 2017 15:35 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: RE: CONSENT FORM CONTRIBUTOR 

 

Thanks . I imagine  would welcome a similarly worded form. 

 

M 

 

Martin Dockrell  

Tobacco Control Lead 

 

07889   (Feel free to leave a voicemail message) 

020 3682  (Please do not leave a voicemail message) 

 

 

From:  [mailto: @ibvta.org.uk]  

Sent: 31 July 2017 14:35 

To: Martin Dockrell 

Subject: Re: CONSENT FORM CONTRIBUTOR 

 

Martin, 

 

I do not know why ITN worded the form like that.  The film is not about the IBVTA nor our 

services.  It is as I set out in my original e-mail.  Please find attached a revised form. 

 

Best wishes 

 

 

 

 



 

Independent British Vape Trade Association (IBVTA) 

 

T: +44 (0) 20 7808  

M: +44 (0) 7974  

E: @ibvta.org.uk 

W: www.ibvta.org.uk 

Skype:  

 

Follow IBVTA on Twitter: https://twitter.com/TheIBVTA 

 

Please note that I currently work from home on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday, so if you wish to speak 

with me on these days could you please contact me by e-mail or call me on my mobile telephone. 

 

 

************************************************************************** 

The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and 

for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person 

without the express authority of Public Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part 

of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by 

Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before opening or saving. 

http://www.gov.uk/PHE 

************************************************************************** 
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